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From: David Shehee


To: Mike Miller


cc: Keith L Cartier


Subject: Fw: 2009 KY PO's
Date: 12/30/2008 06:31 PM
Attachments: Aquatic Control.pdf 


ASI.pdf 
Bonded.pdf 
Brenntag.pdf 
CedarChem.pdf 
Delta.pdf 
Kemira.pdf 
LCI.pdf 
Nalco.pdf 
Norit.pdf 
Siemens.pdf 
Univar.pdf 


 
 
David 
 
*********************************************************************** 
David B. Shehee 
Supervisor, Water Quality and Environmental Compliance 
Kentucky American Water 
2300 Richmond Road 
Lexington, Kentucky 40502 
(859) 335-3660 Office 
(859) 335-3388 Fax 
david.shehee@amwater.com 
www.kentuckyamwater.com 
----- Forwarded by David Shehee/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/30/2008 06:28 PM ----- 
 
Gerald J Coyne/SHARSVCS/AWWSC  
 
 
10/16/2008 07:59 AM 


 
To David Shehee/KAWC/AWWSC@AWW 
cc Gerald J Coyne/SHARSVCS/AWWSC@AWW 


Subject 2009 KY PO's 
 
  


 
David 
 
Attached are the signed Purchase Orders placed with KY's suppliers for the year 2009 
for your records.  
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Feel free to contact me directly should you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
Jerry 
 
Gerald Coyne 
Senior Strategic Buyer Chemicals 
Operations Services  
American Water Works Service Company, Inc 
3906 Church Road 
Mount Laurel, NJ. 08054 
856-727-6219 
856-381-1397 Mobile 
856-727-6258 Fax 
gerald.coyne@amwater.com 
 
For Mailing Purposes 
1025 Laurel Oak Road 
Voorhees, NJ. 08043 
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